Mayor Robert E. Simison
City Council Members:

Luke Cavener, President
Liz Strader, Vice President
Brian Whitlock

Doug Taylor

John Overton

Anne Little Roberts

TO: Mayor Robert E. Simison
Members of the City Council

FROM: Micah Bandurraga
DATE: 4/4/2025

SUBJECT: INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT FOR WATER AND STREETLIGHT
CONSTRUCTION/ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION - USTICK ROAD,
PHYLLIS CANAL TO OWYHEE STORM WIDENING

REQUESTED COUNCIL DATE:

I.  RECOMMENDED ACTION

A. Move to: Approve Interagency Agreement with City of Nampa and authorize
the Mayor to sign the agreement.

I[I. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Micah Bandurraga — Transportation Utility Coordinator 208-489-0352
Warren Stewart, City Engineer 208-489-0350
Laurelei McVey, Director of Public Works 208-489-0365

[I.  DESCRIPTION

A. Background: City of Nampa is leading the road widening project for Ustick Road.
Water line extensions and streetlighting infrastructure will be included in the
project for Meridian’s portion of the project. Partnering on the project gains
efficiency, saves cost, and reduces roadway downtime.

B. Proposed Project: Nampa, ACHD, and Meridian are partnering in a road widening
and utility extension project for Ustick Rd — Owyhee Storm to Philis Canal.

VIL LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: Interagency Agreement

Approved for Council Agenda: . %“@ /“ /\)L)’(/“/j
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